



City Hall, 215 Sycamore St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-3840
(563) 262-4141
Fax (563) 262-4142

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Planning,
Zoning,
Building Safety,
Construction Inspection Services,
Public Health,
Housing Inspections,
Code Enforcement

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

Cc: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
Dave Gobin, Community Development Director

From: Adam Thompson, Community Development Coordinator

Date: September 29, 2015

Re: Task Order #2: Master Agreement for Engineering Services for Construction Observation of Muscatine Municipal Airport Project "Reconstruct Runway 6/24 and Associated Taxiways"

INTRODUCTION: The City of Muscatine continues to utilize Anderson-Bogert Engineers & Surveyors Inc. for design and consultant services at the Muscatine Municipal Airport.

BACKGROUND: For many years, the City has entered into a professional services agreement with Anderson-Bogert for many engineering and survey activities that are required as a condition of state and federal funding. Anderson-Bogert Engineers & Surveyors Inc. will provide the required professional services to observe construction of the Muscatine Municipal Airport Project "Reconstruct Runway 6/24 and Associated Taxiways", FAA AIP Project No. 3-19-0063-020-2015, in an amount not to exceed \$130,538.55.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: The attached professional services agreement has been reviewed and approved by staff and the FAA project management staff. The cost for the project activity is provided through 90% Federal, 10% local cost share and is part of the FAA grant to reconstruction runway 6/24. It is recommended that the City Council approve the Task Order #2: Master Agreement for Construction Observation Engineering Services of Muscatine Municipal Airport Project "Reconstruct Runway 6/24 and Associated Taxiways"—with Anderson Bogert Engineers and Surveyors as attached hereto.

1. Agreement for Engineering Services

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain